STATE OFNORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENTOF TRANSPORTATION

Roy COOPER J. ERICBOYETTE
GOVERNOR SECRETARY
DATE: March 26, 2021
MEMORANDUM TO: Mr. Christian Andresen

Procurement Specialist Il

FROM: Corey Sudderth
Division Roadside Environmental Engineer — Biwn 5

SUBJECT: Proposal for On-Call Litter/Debris Removal
Vance and Warren Counties 54-CA-05-11985637
Recommendations for Award

The Division has reviewed the bids for the subproposal. Carver Contracting, Lovin
Contracting, and Dixie Lawn Service were the tHogegest bidders on the proposal. Therefore
the Division recommends award to Carver Contradtingpe amount of $132,500, Lovin
Contracting in the amount of $138,250, and Dixigvh&ervice in the amount of $160,250.

If you have any questions or need additional infaron, please let us know.

CC: Mr. Richard Hancock, PE
Mr. Joey Hopkins, PE

Mailing Address: ! g Location
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Telephone: (919) 816-9290 200 ROSCOE TRAIL
ROADSIDE ENVIRONMENTAL UNIT Fax: (919) 233-6891 RALEIGH, NC 27607

1513 MAIL SERVICE CENTER

iter www. .
RALEIGH, NC 27699-1513 website: waencdot goy



